Released under FOI

Field, Candice

From: Schumann, Jo

Sent: Tuesday, 9 December 2014 9:36 AM

To: Rickard, Delia

Cc: Carlini, Sophia (Executive Office); Fieid, Candice
Subject: RE: Declaration of gifts [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Noted. I will lace on gift register and your file.

JO

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Rickard, Delia

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 09:27 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Schumann, Jo

Cec: Carlini, Sophia (Executive Office)

Subject: Declaration of gifts [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi
I’'m behind on this.

* |was given two bottles of wine by FamilyCare for speaking at their AGM. (Have given one away and plan to
give the other to Brent, who helped with the speech, when | remember to bring it in)

» Skeptics conference — | was given a bottle of wine( a red from Brian Schmitz’s winery which he signed and
sent for the conference speakers once he had to drop out). | am planning on keeping it if that’s OK. If not

will donate it to a staff raffle.

¢ Abunch of desk stuff {notebook, pen, something which escapes me) all labelied QIT from doing the annua)

address to the Consumer Law Conference — these |'ve given to kids.

If you need dates, Sophia can provide them.
Cheers
Delia

Delia Rickard

Deputy Chair

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 | www.accc.qgov.au

T: +61 6243 1138 | F: +61 26243 1122

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email notice.



